Minutes of the Meeting of Barnoldby-Le-Beck Parish Council, held in St Helen's Church, Barnoldby-Le-Beck on Wednesday 26th June 2019 at 5.30pm.

Present: Councillors Bratton, Plaskitt and Hood. One member of the public and the Parish Clerk.

01.06.2019 Declaration of Interests

- (a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interest None.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below None.
- **02.06.2019 To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.** Apologies were received from Ward Councillors D Hasthorpe and H Hudson.

03.06.2019 Open Forum:

A resident raised a query regarding the grass cutting services in the church yard. He said that the company is leaving bags of cuttings near his property. The Chairman thanked the resident and said that the Parish Council would contact the contractor.

- 04.06.2019 To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 13th May 2019. Proposed by Cllr Plaskitt and seconded by Cllr Bratton. RESOLVED: The Minutes of 13th May 2019 were approved as a true record and the Chairman signed them.
- 05.06.2019 To consider any applications for co-option on to Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council. None received.

06.06.2019 Review of Emergency Plan for the year.

(a) The clerk reported that she has not received any response to the letter that was send to a resident regarding confirmation that they held a key for the church. **RESOLVED: Councillors agreed that the clerk contacts the other key holder to obtain their permission to be included in the Emergency Plan.**

07.06.2019 To elect Councillors to serve on the following working group: (a) Public Rights of Way. **RESOLVED: Full Council.**

08.06.2019 Police Liaison:

Clerk reported that there was one ASB log regarding a neighbour dispute.

09.06.2019 Clerks Report and correspondence received since last meeting:

 (a) ERNLLCA are running the following training sessions:
 Being Good Councillor, Chairmanship and Planning. Councillors were unable to attend due to other commitments

(b) News from Office of the Police Crime Commissioner (OPCC). Clerk reported that Katrina Goodhand (Engagement Officer for the OPCC) would like to attend a Parish Council meeting. Councillors agreed to invite her to attend either September or November's meeting.

10.06.2019 Planning items:

(a) To consider the following planning application:

(1) DM/0437/19/FUL, 2 Old Main Road, Barnoldby Le Beck. Erect two storey extension to rear.

RESOLVED: Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council recommended approval of this application.

11.06.2019 Public Rights of Way:

(a) To receive an update regarding the broken bridge - Clerk advised that the board walk bridge is due to be replaced this year. NELC are hoping that it is replaced with composite material, so it lasts longer in the damp conditions.(b) To receive an update regarding the fallen tree on footpath 94 Mount Pleasant - Clerk said that the tree has been removed by NELC.

12.06.2019 Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways:

(a) To receive an update regarding parking on the grass verges - The Chair said that Debbie Swatman will put a plan forward for approval. He said that areas were NELC had not cut the grass verges were pointed out. Cllr Hasthorpe had agreed to get Lisa Logan (NELC) to have a look.
(b) Cllr Bratton advised that the hedge north side of Old Main Road needed to be cut back due to safety reasons. **RESOLVED: Clerk to contact NELC**(c) Cllr Plaskitt said that the grass verge near the church has been damaged again by the brown bin lorry. **RESOLVED: Clerk to report this again.**

13.06.2019 Village Projects/ Improvements: (a) To receive an update regarding planters - Cllr Plaskitt confirmed that the planters were planted up today (26th June 2019). He also mentioned that the Christmas tree is going brown. (b) To receive & sign the conditions for Laceby Solar Farm Community Fund application. RSOLVED: The Parish Council signed the form. 14.06.2019 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 26th June 2019 and approve their payment:

Cheque No	To	For	£
00035	Mrs K Kirkham	May/June salary	241.50
00036	Petty Cash	Petty Cash	100.00
	RESOLVED: The acco	unts were approved as per the	list above.

(b) The Parish Council discussed the merits of on line banking. **RESOLVED: The Parish Council asked the Clerk to contact the bank.**

The Parish Council ratified the decisions taken and the Chairman closed the meeting at 6.15pm.